

Thursday 10 June 2021 Order Paper No.14: Part 1

SUMMARY AGENDA: CHAMBER

9.30am

Prayers

Afterwards

Oral Questions: International Trade

10.30am

Urgent Questions, including on:

- Judicial Review judgment on Napier Barracks contingency asylum accommodation (Secretary of State for the Home Department)
- Collapse of trials relating to the Hillsborough disaster and subsequent developments (Secretary of State for Justice)

Business Question

Ministerial Statements, including on:

 Response to Ofsted Review of sexual abuse in schools and colleges (Minister for Children and Families)

Until 5.00pm

General Debates:

- Aviation, travel and tourism industries
- Safety of journalists

Until 5.30pm or for half an hour

Adjournment Debate: Land banking (Christian Wakeford)

WESTMINSTER HALL

1.30pm

Recommendations for the forthcoming Tobacco Control Plan

3.15pm

10th anniversary of the investigation into the Winterbourne View Hospital and the Transforming Care Programme

CONTENTS

PART 1: BUSINESS TODAY

- 3 Chamber
- 5 Westminster Hall
- **6 Written Statements**
- **7 Committees Meeting Today**
- 9 Committee Reports Published Today
- 10 Announcements
- **13 Further Information**

PART 2: FUTURE BUSINESS

- 16 A. Calendar of Business
- 24 B. Remaining Orders and Notices

Notes:

Item marked [R] indicates that a member has declared a relevant interest.

BUSINESS TODAY: CHAMBER

Virtual participation in proceedings will commence after Prayers.

9.30am Prayers

Followed by

QUESTIONS

1. International Trade

The call list for Members participating is available on the House of Commons business papers pages.

URGENT QUESTIONS AND STATEMENTS

- Urgent Question: To ask the Secretary of State for the Home Department, if she will make a statement on the judicial review judgment on Napier Barracks contingency asylum accommodation (Yvette Cooper)
- Urgent Question: To ask the Secretary of State for Justice, if he will make a statement on the collapse of trials relating to the Hillsborough disaster and subsequent developments (Maria Eagle)
- Business Question to the Leader of the House
- Ministerial Statements, including Minister for Children and Families on Response to Ofsted Review of sexual abuse in schools and colleges

The call list for Members participating is available on the House of Commons business papers pages.

BUSINESS OF THE DAY

1. GENERAL DEBATE ON THE AVIATION, TRAVEL AND TOURISM INDUSTRIES

Until 5.00pm (Standing Order No. 9(3))

The Prime Minister

That this House has considered the aviation, travel and tourism industries.

Relevant Documents:

Fifth Report of the Transport Committee of Session 2019-21, The impact of the coronavirus pandemic on the aviation sector: Interim report, HC 1257, and the Government response, HC 28. Seventh Report of the Transport Committee of Session 2019-21, Safe return of international travel?, HC 1341

e-petition 565102, Allow international travel to visit partners and family, e-petition 303081, Support the British aviation industry during the COVID-19 outbreak, e-petition 549014, Extend furlough beyond October for the travel industry, e-petition 331434, Extend furlough scheme for the UK Aviation sector to help stop redundancies, e-petition 552725, HM Government to outline a plan to Save Future Travel, e-petition 332280, A government cash bailout for the coach industry before it's too late, e-petition 585438, Allow ALL vaccinated British Expats to visit the UK without quarantining

The call list for Members participating is available on the House of Commons business papers pages.

2. GENERAL DEBATE ON THE SAFETY OF JOURNALISTS

Until 5.00pm (Standing Order No. 9(3))

The Prime Minister

That this House has considered the safety of journalists.

The call list for Members participating is available on the House of Commons business papers pages.

ADJOURNMENT DEBATE

Until 5.30pm or for half an hour (whichever is later) (Standing Order No. 9(7))

■ Land banking: Christian Wakeford

BUSINESS TODAY: WESTMINSTER HALL

ORDER OF BUSINESS

The sitting will start at 1.30pm and finish at 4.45pm with a 15 minute suspension at 3.00pm (Standing Order No. 10(1) and Order of 25 March)

The call list for Members participating is available on the House of Commons business papers pages.

1.30pm

■ That this House has considered recommendations for the forthcoming Tobacco Control Plan: Mary Kelly Foy

3.15pm

■ That this House has considered the 10th anniversary of the investigation into the Winterbourne View Hospital and the Transforming Care Programme: Barbara Keeley

Notes:

The subjects for these debates were determined by the Backbench Business Committee. The sitting will be suspended and time added if divisions take place in the main Chamber (Standing Order No. 10(3)).

WRITTEN STATEMENTS

STATEMENTS TO BE MADE TODAY

Secretary of State for Education

1. Prevailing Market Rate

Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs

2. Update on fisheries

Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Affairs

3. Hong Kong Six Monthly Report

Secretary of State for Health and Social Care

- **4.** Announcement of the public consultation on the appointment and operation of the Patient Safety Commissioner for England
- 5. The fifth annual report of the LeDeR programme

Secretary of State for the Home Department

6. EEA citizens and the right to work and rent schemes

Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government

7. Local Government Update

Secretary of State for Transport

8. UK Second-Generation Search and Rescue Aviation Programme Invitation to Tender

Notes:

Texts of Written Statements are available from the Vote Office and on the internet at https://questions-statements.parliament.uk/.

COMMITTEES MEETING TODAY

Broadcasts of proceedings can be found at https://www.parliamentlive.tv/Commons

Some committee members and witnesses might now physically attend meetings, however, there is no public access at present.

SELECT COMMITTEES

Science and Technology Committee & Health and Social Care Committee

Subject: Coronavirus: lessons learnt

Witnesses: 9.30am: Rt Hon Matt Hancock MP, Secretary of State, Department for Health and Social Care

The Wilson Room, Portcullis House 9.00am (private), 9.30am (public)

Public Accounts Committee

Subject: Initial lessons from the Government's response to the COVID-19 pandemic

Witnesses: 10.00am: Simon Case, Cabinet Secretary, Alex Chisholm, Permanent Secretary, and James Bowler CB, Permanent Secretary of the Covid Task Force, Cabinet Office; Sir Chris Wormald, Permanent Secretary, Department of Health and Social Care; Sir Tom Scholar, Permanent Secretary, HM Treasury

The Grimond Room, Portcullis House 9.15am (private), 10.00am (public)

Public Administration and Constitutional Affairs Committee

Virtual meeting 9.30am (private)

Scottish Affairs Committee

Virtual meeting 11.00am (private)

Digital, Culture, Media and Sport Committee

Subject: EU visa arrangements for creative workers

Witnesses: 2.30pm: Tamara Cincik, Founder and Chief Executive, Fashion Roundtable; Noel McClean, National Secretary, Arts & Entertainment, BBC, and Independent Broadcasting Divisions, Broadcasting, Entertainment, Communications and Theatre Union; Craig Stanley, Agent & Promoter, Marshall Arts, Chair of 'Touring Group', LIVE (Live music Industry, Venues & Entertainment)

The Grimond Room, Portcullis House 2.00pm (private), 2.30pm (public)

Liaison Committee

Virtual meeting 2.00pm (private)

Housing, Communities and Local Government Committee

Subject: Supporting our high streets after COVID-19

Witnesses: 3.30pm: Professor Carlos Moreno, Scientific Director of the Chair ETI, Panthéon Sorbonne University, IAE Paris; Professor Chan Heng Chee, Chair, Lee Kuan Yew Centre for Innovative Cities; Professor Ricky Burdett, Professor of Urban Studies, Director of LSE Cities and Urban Age, London School of Economics

Room 8
3.00pm (private), 3.30pm (public)

PUBLIC BILL COMMITTEES

Police, Crime, Sentencing and Courts Bill

Further to consider the Bill

Room 14 11.30am (public)

Police, Crime, Sentencing and Courts Bill

Further to consider the Bill

Room 14 2.00pm (public)

DELEGATED LEGISLATION COMMITTEES

■ Fifth Delegated Legislation Committee

To consider the draft Conformity Assessment (Mutual Recognition Agreements) and Weights and Measures (Intoxicating Liquor) (Amendment) Regulations 2021

Room 10 11.30am (public)

COMMITTEE REPORTS PUBLISHED TODAY

BUSINESS, ENERGY AND INDUSTRIAL STRATEGY

■ 3rd Report: Uyghur forced labour in Xinjiang and UK value chains: Government Response to the Committee's Fifth Report of Session 2019-21 HC 241 Time of publication: 00.01am

HOUSING, COMMUNITIES AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT

■ 8th Report: The future of the planning system in England HC 38 Time of publication: 00.01am

ANNOUNCEMENTS

VIRTUAL PARTICIPATION IN PROCEEDINGS

On 30 December 2020 the House agreed an order extending virtual participation to debate and certain other proceedings in accordance with a scheme prepared by the Speaker. On 25 March the House extended these provisions until 21 June.

The scheme for virtual participation in proceedings and the revised Members' Guide to Chamber proceedings are available on the intranet. The Members' Guide to Westminster Hall proceedings is available on the intranet.

DEADLINES FOR CALL LISTS FOR SUBSTANTIVE PROCEEDINGS

Deadline	Date of proceeding	Proceeding
1.00pm Friday 10 June	Monday 14 June	National Insurance Contributions Bill: Second Reading
1.00pm Monday 14 June	Tuesday 15 June	Rating (Coronavirus) and Directors Disqualification (Dissolved Companies) Bill: Second Reading
1.00pm Tuesday 15 June	Wednesday 16 June	Opposition Day (1): subject to be decided
1.00pm Tuesday 15 June	Wednesday 16 June	Opposition Day (2): subject to be decided
1.00pm Wednesday 16 June	Thursday 17 June	Backbench business (1): subject to be decided
1.00pm Wednesday 16 June	Thursday 17 June	Backbench business (2): subject to be decided

Members wishing to speak in substantive proceedings should apply to the Speaker's Office by emailing speakersoffice@parliament.uk from their parliamentary email address.

FORTHCOMING END OF DAY ADJOURNMENT DEBATES

■ Tuesday 15 June to Monday 21 June (deadline 9 June) (ballot closed)

The deadline for applications for end of day Adjournment debates for Tuesday 15 June to Monday 21 June has passed. The ballot will take place today.

■ Tuesday 22 June to Monday 28 June (deadline 16 June 7.00pm or the rise of the House, whichever is earlier)

Applications should be made in writing to the Table Office. Members must submit their application from their own email account. Application forms are available on the Table Office page on the Parliamentary intranet. The ballot will take place on Thursday 17 June.

FORTHCOMING WESTMINSTER HALL DEBATES

Applications for 90, 60 and 30-minute debates should be made to the Table Office by 10.00pm or rise of the House, whichever is the earlier, on the deadline dates listed below. Members must submit their application from their own email account. Application forms are available on the Table Office page on the Parliamentary intranet.

The ballot takes place on the day following the deadline. Members will be informed of the outcome by the Speaker's Office.

■ Tuesday 22 and Wednesday 23 June (deadline 14 June)

The following Departments will answer:

Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy; Cabinet Office; Defence; Environment, Food and Rural Affairs; Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office; Housing, Communities and Local Government; Northern Ireland; Wales; Women and Equalities; Work and Pensions

PRIVATE MEMBERS' BILLS

First notices of ten minute rule motions and presentation of non-ballot bills

Event	Date and location
First notices of ten minute rule motions	Thursday 17 June, by email from the Member's parliamentary email address to PBOHoC@parliament.uk, from 10.00am until the rise of the House
First notices of presentation bills (to be presented on or after Monday 21 June)	Thursday 17 June, by email from the Member's parliamentary email address to PBOHoC@parliament.uk, from 10.00am until the rise of the House

There will be no physical queue for the first notices of ten minute rule motions or presentation bills in this Session. A single notice (of either a ten minute rule motion OR a presentation bill) will be accepted from each Member from emails received between 10.00am and 10.30am. After 10.30am, unlimited further notices will be accepted from

emails received at or after 10.00am in the order they were received. Four ten minute rule slots will be available (for speeches on 29 June, 30 June, 6 July and 7 July). Members interested in giving notice on 17 June should contact the Clerk of Private Members' Bills in advance to agree bill titles (PBOHoC@parliament.uk, 3254).

Notes:

Arrangements made according to Standing Order No.14(10) and (11) and on the authority of Mr Speaker.

FURTHER INFORMATION

MEMBERS' GUIDE TO CHAMBER PROCEEDINGS

The Members' Guide to Chamber proceedings is available on the Parliamentary website

BUSINESS OF THE DAY

Documents and reports relating to the business being held in the Chamber are available on the Commons Business Briefings webpage: www.parliament.uk/business/publications/research/commons-business-briefings/

WRITTEN STATEMENTS

Text of today's Written Statements: https://questions-statements.parliament.uk/

SELECT COMMITTEES

Select Committees Webpage: https://committees.parliament.uk/

STANDING ORDERS RELATING TO PUBLIC BUSINESS

Text of Standing Orders relating to public business: www.parliament.uk/business/publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm201919/cmstords/341/body.html

EUROPEAN BUSINESS

European Business Referrals and Motion documents for consideration by European Committees or on the Floor of the House are available on the European Business webpage: https://old.parliament.uk/business/publications/business-papers/commons/european-business11/

DIGITAL ENGAGEMENT

Information about digital engagement opportunities for debates is available on the parliamentary website: https://www.parliament.uk/get-involved/have-your-say-on-laws/digital-engagement/.

All business papers are available via the HousePapers app on mobile devices



Thursday 10 June 2021 Order Paper No.14: Part 2

FUTURE BUSINESS

A. CALENDAR OF BUSINESS

Business in either Chamber may be changed, and further business added, up to the rising of the House on the day before it is to be taken, and is therefore provisional.

Government items of business in this section have nominally been set down for today, but are expected to be taken on the dates stated.

B. REMAINING ORDERS AND NOTICES

Business in this section has not yet been scheduled for a specific date. It has been nominally set down for today but is not expected to be taken today.

A. CALENDAR OF BUSINESS

Business in either Chamber may be changed, and further business added, up to the rising of the House on the day before it is to be taken, and is therefore provisional.

MONDAY 14 JUNE

CHAMBER

QUESTIONS

	2.30pm	Questions to the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local
--	--------	--

Government

■ 3.15pm Topical Questions to the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities

and Local Government

Afterwards

NATIONAL INSURANCE CONTRIBUTIONS BILL: SECOND READING

ADJOURNMENT DEBATE

Antisocial behaviour involving vehicles: Elliot Colburn

WESTMINSTER HALL

■ 4.30pm	That this House has considered e-petitions 585313 and 585314, relating
	to Israel and Palestine: Catherine McKinnell, on behalf of the Petitions

Committee

■ **6.15pm** That this House has considered e-petitions 583310 and 584632, relating

to football governance: Jonathan Gullis, on behalf of the Petitions

Committee

Notes:

The subjects for these debates were determined by the Petitions Committee. The sitting will last for up to three hours. The sitting will be suspended and time added if divisions take place in the main Chamber (Standing Order No. 10(3)).

Relevant Documents:

Summary of public engagement by the Petitions Committee on football governance, reported to the House on 8 June 2021, HC 243

TUESDAY 15 JUNE

CHAMBER

QUESTIONS

■ 11.30am Questions to the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth and

Development Affairs

■ 12.15pm Topical Questions to the Secretary of State for Foreign, Commonwealth

and Development Affairs

Afterwards

RATING (CORONAVIRUS) AND DIRECTORS DISQUALIFICATION (DISSOLVED COMPANIES) BILL: SECOND READING

JOINT COMMITTEE ON HUMAN RIGHTS

Bill Wiggin, on behalf of the Committee of Selection

That Fiona Bruce and Pauline Latham be discharged from the Joint Committee on Human Rights and David Simmonds and Angela Richardson be added.

WESTMINSTER HALL

No Westminster Hall debates have been scheduled for the morning of 15 June (Order of 25 March) as the Public Bill Committee for the Compensation (London Capital & Finance plc and Fraud Compensation Fund) Bill is expected to be sitting.

2.30pm That this House has considered the levelling up agenda: Bob Seely

Notes:

The debate at 2.30pm will last for up to 90 minutes.

■ 4.05pm That this House has considered a new Airedale Hospital: Robbie Moore

Notes:

The debate at 4.05pm will last for up to half an hour.

■ 4.50pm That this House has considered covid-19 and loneliness: Liz Twist

Notes

The debate at 4.50pm will last for up to an hour.

The sitting will be suspended and time added if divisions take place in the main Chamber (Standing Order No. 10(3)).

WEDNESDAY 16 JUNE

CHAMBER

QUESTIONS

■ 11.30am Questions to the Secretary of State for Northern Ireland

■ 12 noon Questions to the Prime Minister

Afterwards

PRESENTATION OF BILLS

Presentation of ballot bill

Member in Charge: Mark Jenkinson

Details to be provided.

Presentation of ballot bill

Member in Charge: Barry Gardiner

Details to be provided.

Presentation of ballot bill

Member in Charge: Carolyn Harris

Details to be provided.

Presentation of ballot bill

Member in Charge: Dr Liam Fox

Details to be provided.

Presentation of ballot bill

Member in Charge: Sajid Javid

Details to be provided.

Presentation of ballot bill

Member in Charge: Kevin Brennan

Details to be provided.

Presentation of ballot bill

Member in Charge: Jeff Smith

Details to be provided.

Presentation of ballot bill

Member in Charge: Colum Eastwood

Details to be provided.

Presentation of ballot bill

Member in Charge: Peter Gibson

Details to be provided.

Presentation of ballot bill

Member in Charge: Dr Ben Spencer

Details to be provided.

Presentation of ballot bill

Member in Charge: Mel Stride

Details to be provided.

Presentation of ballot bill

Member in Charge: Margaret Ferrier

Details to be provided.

Presentation of ballot bill

Member in Charge: Matt Rodda

Details to be provided.

Presentation of ballot bill

Member in Charge: Jane Stevenson

Details to be provided.

Acquired Brain Injury

Member in Charge: Chris Bryant

Bill to make provision about meeting the needs of adults and children with an acquired brain injury; and for connected purposes.

Tooth Whitening Products (Minimum Age)

Member in Charge: Sir Paul Beresford [R]

Bill to reduce the minimum age for persons to whom dental practitioners may provide tooth whitening or bleaching products; and for connected purposes.

Presentation of ballot bill

Member in Charge: Jeremy Wright

Details to be provided.

Presentation of ballot bill

Member in Charge: Richard Fuller

Details to be provided.

Presentation of ballot bill

Member in Charge: Andrew Rosindell

Details to be provided.

Presentation of ballot bill

Member in Charge: Rosie Cooper

Details to be provided.

OPPOSITION DAY (2ND ALLOTTED DAY): SUBJECTS TO BE ANNOUNCED

Notes:

The selection of the matters to be debated will be made by the Leader of the Opposition.

WESTMINSTER HALL

9.25am That this House has considered the transport decarbonisation plan:
 Felicity Buchan

Notes:

The debate at 9.25am will last for up to 90 minutes.

■ 11.00am That this House has considered the Reforming the Mental Health Act White Paper: Helen Hayes

Notes:

The debate at 11.00am will last for up to 30 minutes. The sitting will be suspended from 11.30am to 2.30pm.

2.30pm That this House has considered children and young people's mental health: Munira Wilson

Notes

The debate at 2.30pm will last for up to 90 minutes.

4.05pm That this House has considered the future of the EU Settlement Scheme:
Angela Crawley

Notes:

The debate at 4.05pm will last for up to 30 minutes.

■ **4.50pm** That this House has considered rural mobile phone connectivity and the roll out of the Shared Rural Network: **Jerome Mayhew**

Notes:

The debate at 4.50pm will last for up to an hour. The sitting will be suspended and time added if divisions take place in the main Chamber (Standing Order No. 10(3)).

THURSDAY 17 JUNE

CHAMBER

QUESTIONS

	9.30am	Questions to the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural
--	--------	---

Affairs

■ 10.00am Topical Questions to the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and

Rural Affairs

■ 10.10am Questions to Church Commissioners, House of Commons Commission,

Parliamentary Works Sponsor Body, Public Accounts Commission and

Speaker's Committee on the Electoral Commission

Afterwards

BUSINESS TO BE DETERMINED BY THE BACKBENCH BUSINESS COMMITTEE

MONDAY 21 JUNE

CHAMBER

QUESTIONS

2.30pm Questions to the Secretary of State for Education

■ 3.15pm Topical Questions to the Secretary of State for Education

WESTMINSTER HALL

■ 4.30pm That this House has considered e-petition 266770, relating to grouse shooting: Tom Hunt, on behalf of the Petitions Committee

Relevant Documents:

Written Evidence: Transcript of a conversation between a member of the Petitions Committee and Chris Packham, on driven grouse shooting, reported to the House on 23 June 2020, HC 546

■ 6.15pm That this House has considered e-petition 328408, relating to Government contracts during the covid-19 outbreak: Tonia Antoniazzi, on behalf of the Petitions Committee

Notes

The subjects for tese debates were determined by the Petitions Committee. The sitting will last for up to 90 minutes. The sitting will be suspended and time added if divisions take place in the main Chamber (Standing Order No. 10(3)).

TUESDAY 22 JUNE

CHAMBER

QUESTIONS

■ 11.30am Questions to the Chancellor of the Exchequer

■ 12.15pm Topical Questions to the Chancellor of the Exchequer

WEDNESDAY 23 JUNE

CHAMBER

QUESTIONS

■ 11.30am Questions to the Secretary of State for Scotland

■ 12 noon Questions to the Prime Minister

THURSDAY 24 JUNE

CHAMBER

QUESTIONS

9.30am Questions to the Secretary of State for Transport

■ 10.15am Topical Questions to the Secretary of State for Transport

MONDAY 28 JUNE

CHAMBER

QUESTIONS

2.30pm Questions to the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions

■ 3.15pm Topical Questions to the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions

WESTMINSTER HALL

■ 4.30pm That this House has considered e-petitions 300010 and 300025, relating

to microchipping of pets: Jonathan Gullis, on behalf of the Petitions

Committee

Notes:

The subject for this debate was determined by the Petitions Committee. The sitting will last for up to 90 minutes. The sitting will be suspended and time added if divisions take place in the main Chamber (Standing Order No. 10(3)).

Relevant Documents:

Correspondence with the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, on microchipping of pets, reported to the House on 3 September 2020 and 22 September 2020

TUESDAY 29 JUNE

CHAMBER

QUESTIONS

11.30am Questions to the Secretary of State for Justice

■ 12.15pm Topical Questions to the Secretary of State for Justice

WEDNESDAY 30 JUNE

CHAMBER

QUESTIONS

■ 11.30am Questions to the Secretary of State for Wales

■ 12 noon Questions to the Prime Minister

THURSDAY 1 JULY

CHAMBER

QUESTIONS

9.30am (Questions to the Secretar	of State for Digital,	Culture, Media and Sport

■ 10.00am Topical Questions to the Secretary of State for Digital, Culture, Media

and Sport

■ 10.10am Questions to the Attorney General

B. REMAINING ORDERS AND NOTICES

Business in this section has not yet been scheduled for a specific date. It has therefore been set down formally to be taken in the Chamber today but is not expected to be taken today.

1. CONSTITUTIONAL LAW

Secretary Alister Jack

That the draft UK Withdrawal from the European Union (Continuity) (Scotland) Act 2021 (Consequential Provisions and Modifications) Order 2021, which was laid before this House on 14 April, in the last Session of Parliament, be approved.

Notes:

The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P)

2. CRIMINAL LAW

Secretary Brandon Lewis

That the draft Justice and Security (Northern Ireland) Act 2007 (Extension of Duration of Non-jury Trial Provisions) Order 2021, which was laid before this House on 26 April, in the last Session of Parliament, be approved.

Notes:

The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P)

3. CLIMATE CHANGE

Secretary Kwasi Kwarteng

That the draft Carbon Budget Order 2021, which was laid before this House on 21 April, in the last Session of Parliament, be approved.

Notes:

The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P)

4. PUBLIC HEALTH

Secretary Matt Hancock

That the draft Coronavirus Act 2020 (Early Expiry) Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 21 April, in the last Session of Parliament, be approved.

Notes:

The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P)

5. EXITING THE EUROPEAN UNION (TRADE)

Secretary Elizabeth Truss

That the draft Cat and Dog Fur (Control of Movement etc.) (EU Exit) Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 12 January, in the last Session of Parliament, be approved.

Notes:

The Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments has drawn the special attention of both Houses to the Instrument in its Forty-Third report of 2019-21 (HC 75-xliii).

The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

6. EXITING THE EUROPEAN UNION (CUSTOMS)

Secretary George Eustice

That the draft International Waste Shipments (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 17 December, in the last Session of Parliament, be approved.

Notes:

The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P)

7. FINANCIAL SERVICES AND MARKETS

John Glen

That the draft Payment and Electronic Money Institution Insolvency Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 26 April, in the last Session of Parliament, be approved.

Notes

The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

8. DANGEROUS DRUGS

Secretary Priti Patel

That the draft Misuse of Drugs Act 1971 (Amendment) Order 2021, which was laid before this House on 25 March, in the last Session of Parliament, be approved.

Notes

The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

9. IMMIGRATION

Secretary Priti Patel

That the draft Immigration (Collection, Use and Retention of Biometric Information and Related Amendments) Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 27 April, in the last Session of Parliament, be approved.

Notes:

The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

10. NATIONALITY

Secretary Priti Patel

That the draft British Nationality Act 1981 (Immigration Rules Appendix EU) (Amendment) Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 29 April, in the last Session of Parliament, be approved.

Notes:

The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

11. IMMIGRATION

Secretary Priti Patel

That the draft Immigration and Nationality (Fees) (Amendment) Order 2021, which was laid before this House on 27 April, in the last Session of Parliament, be approved.

Notes:

The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

12. ELECTRICITY

Secretary Kwasi Kwarteng

That the draft Contracts for Difference (Miscellaneous Amendments) Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 12 May, be approved.

Notes:

The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

13. EXITING THE EUROPEAN UNION (CONSUMER PROTECTION)

Secretary Kwasi Kwarteng

That the draft Conformity Assessment (Mutual Recognition Agreements) and Weights and Measures (Intoxicating Liquor) (Amendment) Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 12 May, be approved.

Notes:

The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

14. EXITING THE EUROPEAN UNION (CUSTOMS)

Secretary George Eustice

That the draft International Waste Shipments (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 17 December in the last Session of Parliament, be approved.

Notes:

The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

15. ARMED FORCES BILL: COMMITTEE

Not amended in Select Committee, to be considered.

Relevant Documents:

Select Committee on the Armed Forces Bill, Special Report of Session 2019-21: The Armed Forces Bill

16. DISSOLUTION AND CALLING OF PARLIAMENT BILL: SECOND READING

Notes:

Queen's Consent to be signified on Third Reading.

17. HIGHER EDUCATION (FREEDOM OF SPEECH) BILL: SECOND READING

18. HIGHER EDUCATION (FREEDOM OF SPEECH) BILL: WAYS AND MEANS

Jesse Norman

That, for the purposes of any Act resulting from the Higher Education (Freedom of Speech) Bill, it is expedient to authorise the charging of fees.

19. NORTHERN IRELAND (MINISTERS, ELECTIONS AND PETITIONS OF CONCERN) BILL: SECOND READING

20. CLIMATE CHANGE

Secretary Kwasi Kwarteng

That the draft Climate Change Act 2008 (Credit Limit) Order 2021, which was laid before this House on 13 May, be approved.

Notes:

The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

21. EXITING THE EUROPEAN UNION (FINANCIAL SERVICES AND MARKETS)

John Glen

That the draft Financial Markets and Insolvency (Transitional Provision) (EU Exit) (Amendment) Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 13 May, be approved.

Notes:

The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

22. EXITING THE EUROPEAN UNION (AGRICULTURE)

Secretary George Eustice

That the draft Common Organisation of the Markets in Agricultural Products (Fruit and Vegetable Producer Organisations, Tariff Quotas and Wine) (Amendment etc.) Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 13 May, be approved.

Notes

The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

23. PUBLIC PROCUREMENT

Julia Lopez

That the draft Public Procurement (International Trade Agreements) (Amendment) Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 13 May, be approved.

Notes

The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

24. FOOD

Jo Churchill

That the draft Calorie Labelling (Out of Home Sector) (England) Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 13 May, be approved.

Notes:

The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

25. SPORTS GROUNDS AND SPORTING EVENTS

Nigel Huddleston

That the draft Birmingham Commonwealth Games (Compensation for Enforcement Action) Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 17 May, be approved.

Notes:

The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

26. INTERNATIONAL IMMUNITIES AND PRIVILEGES

Nigel Adams

That the draft European Union and European Atomic Energy Community (Immunities and Privileges) Order 2021, which was laid before this House on 17 May, be approved.

Notes:

The instrument has not yet been considered by the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments. The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

27. CONSTITUTIONAL LAW

Justin Tomlinson

That the draft Scotland Act 2016 (Social Security) (Consequential Provision) (Miscellaneous Amendment) Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 17 May, be approved.

Notes:

The instrument has not yet been considered by the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments. The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

28. CONSTITUTIONAL LAW

Secretary Alister Jack

That the draft Social Security (Scotland) Act 2018 (Disability Assistance, Young Carer Grants, Short-term Assistance and Winter Heating Assistance) (Consequential Provision and Modifications) Order 2021, which was laid before this House on 17 May, be approved.

Notes:

The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

29. PUBLIC HEALTH

Secretary Matt Hancock

That the Health Protection (Coronavirus, Restrictions) (Steps and Other Provisions) (England) (Amendment) Regulations 2021 (S.I., 2021, No. 585), dated 14 May 2021, a copy of which was laid before this House on 17 May, be approved.

Notes:

The instrument has not yet been considered by the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments. The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

30. NORTHERN IRELAND

Secretary Brandon Lewis

That the draft Local Elections (Northern Ireland) (Amendment) Order 2021, which was laid before this House on 18 May, be approved.

Notes:

The instrument has not yet been considered by the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments. The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

31. EXITING THE EUROPEAN UNION (CULTURAL OBJECTS)

Caroline Dinenage

That the draft Introduction and the Import of Cultural Goods (Revocation) Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 19 May, be approved.

Notes:

The instrument has not yet been considered by the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments. The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

32. IMMIGRATION

Secretary Priti Patel

That the draft Nationality, Immigration and Asylum Act 2002 (Juxtaposed Controls) (Amendment) (No. 2) Order 2021, which was laid before this House on 20 May, be approved.

Notes:

The instrument has not yet been considered by the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments. The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

33. CONTRACTING OUT

Secretary Kwasi Kwarteng

That the draft Contracting Out (Functions in Relation to Space) Order 2021, which was laid before this House on 24 May, be approved.

Notes:

34. EXITING THE EUROPEAN UNION (CUSTOMS)

Jesse Norman

That the draft Customs Safety and Security Procedures (EU Exit) Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 24 May, be approved.

Notes:

The instrument has not yet been considered by the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments. The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

35. SPACE INDUSTRY

Secretary Grant Shapps

That the draft Space Industry (Appeals) Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 24 May, be approved.

Notes:

The instrument has not yet been considered by the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments. The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

36. SPACE INDUSTRY

Secretary Grant Shapps

That the draft Spaceflight Activities (Investigation of Spaceflight Accidents) Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 24 May, be approved.

Notes:

The instrument has not yet been considered by the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments. The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

37. SPACE INDUSTRY

Secretary Grant Shapps

That the draft Space Industry Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 24 May, be approved.

Notes:

The instrument has not yet been considered by the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments. The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

38. EXITING THE EUROPEAN UNION (CRIMINAL LAW)

Secretary Robert Buckland

That the draft Criminal Justice (Electronic Commerce) (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 27 May, be approved.

Notes:

39. TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING

Christopher Pincher

That the draft Town and Country Planning (Fees for Applications, Deemed Applications, Requests and Site Visits) (England) (Amendment) Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 27 May, be approved.

Notes:

The instrument has not yet been considered by the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments. The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

40. FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO INDUSTRY

Paul Scully

That this House authorises the Secretary of State to undertake to pay, and to pay by way of financial assistance under Section 8 of the Industrial Development Act 1982, grants to businesses to support the development of an electric vehicle supply chain in the UK, up to a limit of £388 million over four years.

41. PUBLIC HEALTH

Edward Argar

That the draft Health Security (EU Exit) Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 7 June, be approved.

Notes:

The instrument has not yet been considered by the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments. The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

42. ANIMAL WELFARE (KEPT ANIMALS) BILL: SECOND READING

43. LICENCES AND LICENSING

Secretary Priti Patel

That the draft Alcohol Licensing (Coronavirus) (Regulatory Easements) (Amendment) Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 8 June, be approved.

Notes

The instrument has not yet been considered by the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments. The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

44. HIGHWAYS

Christopher Pincher

That the draft Business and Planning Act 2020 (Coronavirus) (Amendment) Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 8 June, be approved.

Notes:

45. CONSTITUTIONAL LAW

Secretary Alister Jack

That the draft Environmental Authorisations (Scotland) Regulation 2018 (Consequential Modifications) Order 2021, which was laid before this House on 8 June, be approved.

Notes

The instrument has not yet been considered by the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments. The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

46. PENSIONS

Guy Opperman

That the draft Occupational Pension Schemes (Climate Change Governance and Reporting) Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 8 June, be approved.

Notes:

The instrument has not yet been considered by the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments. The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

47. EXITING THE EUROPEAN UNION (ROAD TRAFFIC)

Secretary Grant Shapps

That the draft Road Vehicle Carbon Dioxide Emission Performance Standards (Cars and Vans) (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2021, which were laid before this House on 8 June, be approved.

Notes:

The instrument has not yet been considered by the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments. The Speaker has not yet considered this instrument for certification (Standing Order No. 83P).

48. EXITING THE EUROPEAN UNION (CUSTOMS)

Jesse Norman

That the Customs Tariff (Establishment) (EU Exit) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2021 (S.I., 2021, No. 661), dated 9 June 2021, a copy of which was laid before this House on 9 June, be approved.

Notes: